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OAKLEY STREET HOUSING SUPPORT CENTER 
 

RFB-DCB-01-26 
 

ADDENDUM # 3 
 

To:  ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
 
FROM: Dutchess County Department of Public Works 
 
Date:  February 26, 2026 
 
Re: Questions and Answers; updated technical specifications; updated drawings 
 
The purpose of this addendum is to notify all prospective bidders of the following: 
 
Below are answers to questions we have received, followed by updated technical specifications 
and updated drawings: 
 
Q1: Who manufactures the software that Dutchess County uses for Video Surveillance? 
 
A1: Open Eye. 
 
Q2: Is Dutchess County open to exploring alternatives to their current VMS (Video 

Management Software) if it doesn’t require them to replace existing camera or cabling 
infrastructure? 

 
A2: No. 
 
Q3: Please clarify whether the Trespa Meteon panels are to be installed using visible or 

invisible fixings as Specifications Section 074243 Sub-Section 2.3 B1 lists both TS110 
(visible fixing) and TS210 (invisible fixing). The details show invisible fixing. 

 
A3: Answer: Panels should be installed using the TS210 (Concealed Fastener System). 
 
Q4: Can you elaborate on the need for the temporary service and what it is being used 

for?  Will we not be able to use the existing electrical service until the new one is put in 
place?  

 
A4: Temporary Electric Service will be required due to the existing service being 

removed and the lead time for the new permanent service being in place.  
 



Q5: Regarding the aluminum site fencing on CMU block wall.  The detail on sheet A-301 
shows the aluminum fence with an "Anchor Sleeve".  The detail shows the fence post 
extending through the masonry cap and into the block below.  The layout for this could 
be problematic for construction.  Would it be acceptable to install the fence with a flange 
mount to the top of the cap or by core drilling during fence installation? 

 
A5: Core drilling during fence installation would be acceptable. 
 
Q6: Detail for aluminum gate on sheet A-301 shows the gate with aluminum privacy slats. 

Please specify is the gate is to be a privacy fence or standard pickets matching the rest of 
the fence. 

 
A6: The gate should be constructed for privacy / security and not standard pickets 

matching the rest of the fence. 
 
Q7: Sheet # A-101, New work Legend (Top right corner) 

 Hardware Replacement on existing doors (indicated by half open door) Understood 
 Door Replacement (indicated by fully open door). 

   It Does not say anything about HMF replacement, Are existing frames to remain? 
 
A7: Refer to Door Schedule for door / frame information. New doors are scheduled to 

have new frames. 
 
Q8: Sheet A-803 Door Schedule 

 Door tag # 103 is the only Wood Door / HMF that indicates details of the hollow 
metal frame 

 No other Door Tags indicate any details for HMF 

PLEASE ADVISE 
 
A8: Refer to updated Sheet A-803 - Door Schedule for frame detail information. 
 
Q9: There are not specs or details for the WWP-1 panels. Please provide specification and 

additional information on Woodworks grille wall panels 
 
A9: WWP-1  scheduled to be the same product to referenced in 09 5113 for the Solid 

Wood Linear Ceiling Panels. 
 
Q10: Plan A500 pg 63/140 lists rooms 118A staff toilet, 107 serving kitchen and 108 pantry 

showing floor type as epoxy, but showing the following floor designations:  
 

 118A staff toilet LVP? 
 107 serving kitchen EPT (epoxy paint) 
 108 pantry EPT 

 
Usually the pantry and kitchen would get epoxy flooring. What flooring do these rooms 
get? 

 



A10: Staff Toilet to be EPF-1, Pantry (108) & Kitchen (108) epoxy paint finish to be 
Stonhard UR Flooring product. 

 
Q11: Another issue is for rooms 110 loading/bulk storage and 223 exam room showing VCT 

on plan A101 pg 41/140 and plan A102 pg 42/140 based on keynote 6 on plan A101. 
These two rooms do not match the flooring on plans A500 & A501. What flooring do 
these two rooms get?   

 
A11: Refer to A500 / A501 for all room finishes. 
 
Q12: Could you please confirm who is responsible for the furniture and equipment on this 

project? 
 
A12: Answer: GC is responsible for purchase, delivery and installation of all furniture 

and equipment on this project. Final coordination of furniture will require Owner 
approval through the Submittal process before placing any orders. 

 
Q13: Drawing A-101, serving kitchen 107 calls for FRP panels in note 32. Drawing A-500 

calls for FRP/Paint in 107, elevations 2, 3, 4 & 5 on drawing A-201 do not identify paint 
or FRP. Please advise the extent of both finishes in this room. 

 
A13: FRP to be provided throughout the Kitchen with a uniform height of 7’-0” a.f.f, 

with paint above all the way up to the height of the scheduled ceiling. 
 
Q14: Drawing A-101, staff toilet 118A, there is no note 32 identifying FRP panels on this 

drawing. Drawing A-500 identifies this room to receive FRP/PNT on walls. There are no 
elevations in the bid documents for this room. Please advise if we should follow the same 
elevation detail as the other bathrooms for FRP/PNT locations. 

 
A14: FRP panel within Staff Toilet 118A to be placed along with plumbing wall (plan 

east) at a height of 7’-0” a.f.f. with paint above all the way up to the height of the 
scheduled ceiling. 

 
Q15: Toilet 209, there is only elevation 11 at the back wall shown on A-702 showing FRP 

panels. Please confirm if this is the only wall to receive FRP panels and remaining walls 
to receive paint. 

 
A15: Confirmed FRP panels to be placed along the plumbing (back) wall within Toilet 

209. 
 
Q16: Please see drawing #A-301, detail #7 is this a continuous cast in place concrete cap or 

will this be precast? Please advise. 
 
A16: Cap will be precast. 
 
Q17: C120 note 48" split faced wall see structural drawings; No detail exists. 
 
A17: Split face wall section can be found on Sheet A-301 / Detail #7. 
 
Q18: S101 Stair/ Elevator foundation plan there is no indication of TOW elevation or BOF, 

section 5/S101A just shows minimum depth of 4'. Please advise. 



 
A18: GC to confirm depth of existing footing foundation prior to start of construction. 

Footing depth to be at a minimum of 4 foot below existing grade due to sloping 
grade conditions throughout the perimeter of the building. 

 
Q19: D-102 is casework to be removed by the asbestos contractor? 
 
A19: Casework is to be removed by the Asbestos contractor where located on a wall 

containing ACM joint compound indicated on the Abatement Drawings. 
 
Q20: Regarding the Equipment Legend on drawing A-201, please clarify the following. 
 

1) Who provides the equipment?  I don’t see it listed on the Responsibility Matrix issued 
as part of Addendum #1. 

2) If supplied by the GC, please provide a specification or basis of bid model #s and 
manufacturers. 

 
A20: Responsibility Matrix includes Sections 12 51 00 – Office Furniture & 12 56 00 – 

Institutional Furniture within the “Furnished by General Work Contractor & 
Installed by General Work Contractor”. Refer to 12 51 00 & 12 56 00 for basis of 
design information. 

 
Q21: Is a 60” overhead accepted instead of 2- 30” overheads to save on price? 
 
A21: Final coordination of furniture will require Owner approval through the Submittal 

process before placing any orders. 
 
Q22: Office 117 & 118 – should these be D3 chairs? 
 
A22: Final coordination of furniture will require Owner approval through the Submittal 

process before placing any orders. 
 
Q23: Is Dining room seating to be Norix or Steelcase? Legend states all Steelcase and specs 

say Norix 
 
A23: Final coordination of furniture will require Owner approval through the Submittal 

process before placing any orders. 
 
Q24: In the dining room (table e) a 36” diameter table cannot accommodate 5 chairs. Should 

this be 48” or 60”. Spec says 36” and 42”. But I believe neither are correct. 
 
A24: Final coordination of furniture will require Owner approval through the Submittal 

process before placing any orders. 
 
Q25: In the dining room (table e) a 42” diameter table cannot accommodate 7 chairs. Should 

this be larger? What size? Spec says 42”, drawing shows 60 but still should be larger 
 
A25: Final coordination of furniture will require Owner approval through the Submittal 

process before placing any orders. 
 
Q26: F appears to be a 36”x72” in the drawing. Spec says 30”x60”. Which is correct? 



 
A26: Final coordination of furniture will require Owner approval through the Submittal 

process before placing any orders. 
 
Q27: F also has a quantity of 8 but showing 9 on the drawings 
 
A27: Final coordination of furniture will require Owner approval through the Submittal 

process before placing any orders. 
 
Q28: S1 Storage is showing 5 in drawing, not 8. Which is correct? 
 
A28: Final coordination of furniture will require Owner approval through the Submittal 

process before placing any orders. 
 
Q29: Room 115 middle bed is missing a label. Should it be an “A”?  
 
A29: Unlabeled bed in Room 115 to be ‘a’ 
 
Q30: Drawing shows 7 vertical files on second floor (202A and support staff) but nothing in 

spec. are these existing or should they be added to the quote and drawing? 
 
A30: Final coordination of furniture will require Owner approval through the Submittal 

process before placing any orders. 
 
Q31: 217A chairs are not labeled (2 shown at built in) – should these be added? 
 
A31: Final coordination of furniture will require Owner approval through the Submittal 

process before placing any orders. 
 
Q32: Are work surfaces in the computer room built ins? 
 
A32: Refer to A-605 for Casework Details 
 
Q33: Rooms 117 & 118 chairs say d2 but I believe they should be d3. Please confirm 
 
A33: Final coordination of furniture will require Owner approval through the Submittal 

process before placing any orders. 
 
Q34: Security chair looks like the same block as a dining chair (d3) but says d. which is 

correct? 
 
A34: Final coordination of furniture will require Owner approval through the Submittal 

process before placing any orders. 
 
Q35: C1 in support staff and 221 and 222 seem to be called out differently than each other in 

the specs but look the same in the drawings. Please confirm what each desk is to look like 
in both offices. Are they supposed to have overheads attached to the wall or shelving 
underneath? They image shown is very misleading. Shown in other rooms as overheads 
but a shorter size    

 



A35: Final coordination of furniture will require Owner approval through the Submittal 
process before placing any orders. 

 
Q36: Single bed (a) you have a qty of 14 in the legend, but 66 on the drawings. Please confirm 

correct number 
 
A36: Total single beds to be 66 – 52 on the 1st floor and 14 on the 2nd floor. 
 
Q37: Desk chair (d) you have qty of 20, drawing has 22. Please confirm 
 
A37: Final coordination of furniture will require Owner approval through the Submittal 

process before placing any orders. 
 
Q38: Does any of this furniture need to be anchored to the floor?  
 
A38: None of the furniture needs to be anchored to the floor. 
 
Q39: Can you confirm there is a freight elevator? 
 
A39: There is no freight elevator in this project. 
 
Q40: For the beds are you looking for the mattresses to be 30”x80” or the bed to be 30”x”80”? 

a standard twin would be a 39”x75” mattress on a 41.25”x80” bed. Or a 30”x75” mattress 
on a 32.25”x80” bed. If you need the actual mattress to be 30x80 it would be custom 

 
A40: Final coordination of furniture will require Owner approval through the Submittal 

process before placing any orders. 
 
Q41: Is there going to be a loading dock? 
 
A41: Loading dock (existing) is located on the East side of the building. 
 
Q42: Is it ok to ship furniture direct to site and have our guys offload at time of install? 
 
A42: GC is responsible for Purchase and Installation of FF&E. 
 
Q43: Would it be accepted to give you a third party agreement that mirrors NYS contract 

pricing? I know this is being ordered by the GC but the end user is a NYC state contract 
customer. The other option is to give you a NYS contract price but it would need to be 
signed off that the GC is placing the order on behalf of the customer. Please let me know 
what is preferred as soon as you can . 

 
A43: Substitution requests will be reviewed per the specification requirements. 
 
Q44: New Work Keynote 37 on drawing A-101 and A-102 requires us to provide and install 

appliances.  The note seems to reference washers, dryers at various locations and a 
Kitchenette refrigerator in rm 225.  We cannot find any specifications or product 
descriptions for these appliances.  Is this intended to be provided and installed by the 
Contractor or the owner.  If required of the Contractor, please provide an Appliance 
Schedule and associated specifications. 

 



A44: Washer (Front Load) Basis-of-Design to be UniMac – UFNE5BJP, Dryer (Front 
Load) Basis-of-Design to be Uni-Mac – UDEE5BGS, Washer/Dryer (Stacked) Basis-
of-Design to be Uni-Mac – UST30, Kitchenette Fridge Basis-of-Design to be GE 
GTS22KYNRFS (21.9 cu ft). Dishwasher Basis-of-Design to be GE GDT650SYVFS. 

 
Q45: Fire alarm doesn't have any CO detection? or specification for low-frequency temporal 3 

or 4 annunciation.  
 
A45: CO detection and annunciation not required as no combustion of fuels will exist in 

building. 
 
Q46: Spec states fire alarm panel to be relocated but there's no existing or final location 

specified.   
 
A46: See ED-301 for existing fire alarm panel location and E-301 for final fire alarm 

panel location. 
 
Q47-1: Plumbing drawing P-101 shows a significant amount of new underslab piping for the 

bathroom and kitchen areas.  There is also under slab work shown in the water service, 
case manager and it storage rooms as well.  The plumbing notes indicate floor removals, 
but this is not shown on the Demo, Architectural or Structural drawings.  Please clarify 
the intended extent of removal and replacement required.   

 
A47-1: Concrete floor slab, sub-base removal and restoration is required by the plumbing 

contractor for removal of existing and new under slab drainage waste, vent and trap 
primer piping shown on the contract drawings. Concrete floor slab shall be at a 
minimum saw cut at the perimeters. Remainder of removals are by plumbing 
contractor means and methods. Backfill and patching per Detail 10/P-701:Typical 
Sanitary Line Below Slab Detail. Per this RFI add 6/6-10/10 welded wire mesh to 4” 
minimum slab thickness and 15 mill poly below slab. Plumbing contractor to finish 
exposed concrete to smooth finish. Flooring by others.  

 
Q47-2: Is the intent to sawcut only what is required for installation of the pipe runs or is it the 

intent to remove whole portions of the slab?  The amount of underslab work in in the 
bathroom areas may require the removal and replacement of the entire slab in these 
rooms.   

 
A47-2: Note D10 for sawcutting existing slab to facilitate new underground plumbing to be 

included within the scope for Men & Women bathrooms located on the first floor, to 
align with New Work Note 10 to “Infill portion of concrete slab where demolition 
occurred”. 

 
Q47-3: Please provide details for the slab replacement including reinforcing, thickness, and 

perimeter tie-in details at the interface with the sawcut joint 
 
A47-3: See Detail 10/P-701:Typical Sanitary Line Below Slab Detail. Per this RFI add 6/6-

10/10 welded wire mesh to 4” minimum slab thickness and 15 mill poly below slab. 
Plumbing contractor to finish exposed concrete to smooth finish. Flooring by 
others.  

 



Q48: Drawing A-301 indicates concrete sonotubes at the pavilions, but no footing details are 
provided on the Site/Civil drawings. Please provide sonotube size/diameter, depth, 
reinforcing, etc. 

 
A48: Sonotube size to be 12” dia. / 4’-0” depth below grade, no reinforcing required. 
  
Q49: Detail 2/A-600 references the structural drawings for details on a new CMU structural 

header and block coursing however, the structural drawings do not show this condition. 
 
A49: GC to follow Structural Drawings for Header detailing in CMU wall construction 

(steel support angles). 
  
Q50: Drawing A-301 indicates 8x8 pressure-treated wood columns at the pavilions. The typical 

note references the Site/Civil drawings; however, no column-to-foundation connection 
details are provided on the Site/Civil documents. Please provide a connection detail, 
including anchor bolt size and embedment, post-to-sonotube hardware, and any related 
installation requirements. The same condition exists for the post to beam connections. 

 
A50: 8x8 post base to use Simpson Strong Tie standoff base column connector (CBSQ88) 

with ½” x 2” strong drive sds heavy duty connector screws. GC to provide post-to-
beam connector for those conditions. 

  
Q51: Please provide a specification for the gutter/leader shown in detail 3/A-601. 
 
A51: GC to provide gutter & leader package using Basis-of-Design product Pac-Clad – 

Pac-Tite WR Gutter & Industrial Downspout (closed) with final finish selection to 
be approved through the Submittal process. 

  
Q52: Drawing A-201 includes a kitchen equipment legend; however, no specification section 

has been provided, and kitchen equipment is not identified in the Responsibility Matrix 
(Specification Section 01 10 00.1 - Appendix). Please provide the applicable 
specification(s) and identify the responsible party in the Responsibility Matrix. 

 
A52: Specification Section 11 4000 – Food Service Equipment has been added to the 

Project Manual and should be referenced / added to the Responsibility Matrix. GC 
is responsible to Furnish & Install items included in Section 11 4000. 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 
Technical Specifications: Change Summary 3 

Specifica�on Revisions 
o ADD 11 4000 – Food Service Equipment 
 
 
Drawing Revisions 
o Replace Sheet A-803 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Specification Revisions 
 

ADD 
 ADD 11 4000 – Food Service Equipment 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT 11 4000 -1 

Dutchess County – Department of Public Works    Oakley Street Housing Support Center 
RFB-DCB-01-26  Addendum #3 
 

 

SECTION 11 4000 

FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT 
 

PART 1 GENERAL 
 
1.1 SECTION INCLUDES 

A. Schedule of Kitchen Equipment 

1.2 SUBMITTALS 

A. See Section 01 3000 - Administrative Requirements, for submittal procedures. 

B. Product Data: Provide sizes, types, finishes, hardware, scheduled locations 

PART 2 PRODUCTS 
 
2.1 KITCHEN EQUIPMENT 

 
K1: Commercial Food Warmer: VEVOR Commercial 5-pan food-warmer – Model #MDC-5 
 
K2: Two tier double oven (60 qt): MoTak Double Full Size Electric Oven – Model #MECO-2-DBL-240 
 
K3:Three (3) bay pot sink: VEVOR 3 compartment sink (54x20) – Model# JC-S3C101410-12LR-318 
 
K4: Commercial Refrigerator: VEVOR Commercial Refrigerator – Model # F-980FC2C 
 
K5: Commercial Freezer: VEVOR Commercial Freezer – Model # F-980FA2D 
 
K6: Stackable Commercial Microwave: VEVOR commercial – Model # T25PXS25-A0C 

 

PART 3 EXECUTION 
 
3.1 EXAMINATION 

A. Verify that delivered furniture / accessories are complete and not damaged during shipping. 

3.2 INSTALLATION 

A. Install units in accordance with manufacturer's instructions. 

END OF SECTION 11 4000 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Drawing Revisions 
 

REPLACE 
A-803 – Door Schedule 
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103 122 CORRIDOR 103 SLEEPING RM (MEN) 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 10/A-803 45 MIN - 08 103
104 122 CORRIDOR 104 MEN 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 5/A-803 45 MIN - 02 104
105 A112 CORRIDOR 105 WOMEN 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 5/A-803 45 MIN - 02 105
106 106 DINING ROOM 125 DINING LOBBY 3'-0" 7'-0" WD FF 1 HM FF 3/A-803 2/A-803 - 45 MIN Y 19 106
107 107 SERVING  KITCHEN 110 LOADING / BULK STORAGE 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 - 45 MIN - 04 107
108 107 SERVING  KITCHEN 108 PANTRY 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 - - - 05 108

118A 118A STAFF TOILET 118 OPERATOR OFFICES 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 1/A-803 - - 10 118A
122 125 DINING LOBBY 122 CORRIDOR 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" ALUM FF 3 ALUM FF 27/A-801 26/A-801 - - Y 11 122
123 123 CORRIDOR 124 CORRIDOR 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 - - - 03 123
123a A112 CORRIDOR 106A DINING VEST. 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" N WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 - 45 MIN Y 09 PROVIDE MAG. HOLD OPEN 123a
124 124 CORRIDOR 124 CORRIDOR 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 - - - 03 124
E-1a V1C ELEV. LOBBY E-1 ELEV. 3'-6" 7'-0" 1 3/4" SS FF SS FF 13/A-411 12/A-411 11/A-411 20 PROVIDED BY ELEV. MANUF. E-1a

ST-3a V1C ELEV. LOBBY ST-3 STAIR 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" N WD FF 2 HM PT 7/A-803 11/A-803 1/A-803 90 MIN Y 28 ST-3a
ST-3b ST-3 STAIR EXT EXTERIOR 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" N HM PT 2 HM PT 9/A-803 90 MIN Y 29 ST-3b
V1A EXT REC AREA (N) V1A VESTIBULE 6'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" ALUM FF 3 ALUM FF 28/A-801 25/A-801 23/A-801 - Y 30 V1A
V1Aa V1A VESTIBULE 122 CORRIDOR 6'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" ALUM FF 3 ALUM FF 28/A-801 25/A-801 - - Y 31 V1Aa
V1B V1B VESTIBULE EXTERIOR 6'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" ALUM FF 3 ALUM FF 28/A-801 25/A-801 23/A-801 - Y 30 V1B
V1Ba 123 CORRIDOR V1B VESTIBULE 6'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" ALUM FF 3 ALUM FF 28/A-801 25/A-801 - - Y 31 V1Ba
V1C EXT REC AREA (S) V1C ELEV. LOBBY 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" ALUM FF 3 ALUM FF 28/A-801 25/A-801 23/A-801 - Y 32 V1C
V1Ca V1C ELEV. LOBBY 125 DINING LOBBY 7'-0" 0" - - - 12 PROVIDE HM CASING FRAME V1Ca

2ND FLOOR

200 228 CORRIDOR 200 ENTRY LOBBY 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" ALUM FF 3 ALUM FF 27/A-801 25/A-801 21/A-801 - Y 11 200
200a 200 ENTRY LOBBY V2A VESTIBULE 6'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" ALUM FF 3 ALUM FF 28/A-801 26/A-801 - - Y 17 200a
201 200 ENTRY LOBBY 201 SECURITY 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 - 45 MIN - 15 201
202 202 DORMITORY / DAY ROOM 200 ENTRY LOBBY 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" ALUM FF 3 ALUM FF 28/A-801 26/A-801 - - Y 18 202

202A 202 DORMITORY / DAY ROOM 202A OFFICE 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 - - - 16 202A
202a 228 CORRIDOR 202 DORMITORY / DAY ROOM 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 7/A-803 45 MIN (EXIST) - 08 202a
202B 202 DORMITORY / DAY ROOM 202B TOILET 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 5/A-803 - - 10 202B
202b 202 DORMITORY / DAY ROOM 203 SLEEPING RM (MEN) 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 3 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 1/A-803 45 MIN - B 202b
202c 202 DORMITORY / DAY ROOM 202 DORMITORY / DAY ROOM 0" - - 1 HM PT 4/A-803 - - - 12 PROVIDE HM CASING FRAME 202c
205 228 CORRIDOR 205 MEN 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 5/A-803 45 MIN - 05 205
206 228 CORRIDOR 206 WOMEN 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 5/A-803 45 MIN - 13 206
207 207 TOILET 229 CORRIDOR 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 5/A-803 45 MIN - 13 207
208 228 CORRIDOR 208 SLEEPING RM (MEN) 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 10/A-803 45 MIN - 08 208

217A 217A IT 217 COMPUTER ROOM 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 - - - 22 217A
217a 228 CORRIDOR 217 COMPUTER ROOM 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 - 45 MIN - 15 217a
220 220 OFFICE SUPPORT STAFF 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 - - 16 220
221 SUPPORT STAFF 221 OFFICE 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 - - 16 221
222 222 OFFICE SUPPORT STAFF 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 - - 16 222
223 228 CORRIDOR 223 EXAM ROOM 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" N WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 - 45 MIN - 15 223
223a 200 ENTRY LOBBY 223 EXAM ROOM 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" N WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 1/A-803 45 MIN 15 223a
224 224 DIR. OFFICE SUPPORT STAFF 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 - - 16 224
226 200 ENTRY LOBBY SUPPORT STAFF 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" N WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 1/A-803 45 MIN 15 226

226A 226A STORAGE SUPPORT STAFF 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 - - - 22 226A
226a SUPPORT STAFF 229 CORRIDOR 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" N WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 1/A-803 45 MIN - 03 226a
227 200 ENTRY LOBBY 227 EM. SHOWER / LAUNDRY 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 5/A-803 45 MIN - 23 227
227a 202B TOILET 227 EM. SHOWER / LAUNDRY 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 - - - 24 227a
228 229 CORRIDOR 228 CORRIDOR 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" ALUM FF 3 ALUM FF - - - - Y 11 228
229 229 CORRIDOR 228 CORRIDOR 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" ALUM FF 3 ALUM FF - - - - Y 11 229
E-1b V2B ELEV. LOBBY E-1 ELEV. 3'-6" 7'-0" 1 3/4" SS FF SS FF 13/A-411 12/A-411 11/A-411 20 PROVIDED BY ELEV. MANUF. E-1b
ST-1 ST-1 STAIR EXT EXTERIOR 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT 7/A-803 6/A-803 90 MIN - 26 ST-1
ST-2 ST-2 STAIR 228 CORRIDOR 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 1/A-803 90 MIN ST1 ST-2
ST-3c V2B ELEV. LOBBY ST-3 STAIR 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" N WD FF 2 HM PT 9/A-803 11/A-803 1/A-803 90 MIN 28 ST-3c
V2A EXT EXTERIOR V2A VESTIBULE 6'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" ALUM FF 3 ALUM FF 28/A-801 26/A-801 21/A-801 - Y 30 V2A

3RD FLOOR

301 ST-2 STAIR 301 STORAGE 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 1 90 MIN - 22 301
302 ST-2 STAIR 302 MECHANICAL RM 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 1 90 MIN - 22 302

ST-1a 301 STORAGE ST-1 STAIR 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT 3/A-803 2/A-803 1 90 MIN - 22 ST-1a
ST-3d ST-3A STAIR LOBBY ST-3 STAIR 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" N WD FF 2 HM PT 9/A-803 1/A-803 90 MIN Y 27 ST-3d
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1ST FLOOR

100 122 CORRIDOR 100 SLEEPING RM (MEN) 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT - - 10/A-803 45 MIN (EXIST) - 01 100
101 122 CORRIDOR 101 SLEEPING RM (MEN) 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT - - 10/A-803 45 MIN (EXIST) - 01 101
102 122 CORRIDOR 102 SLEEPING RM (MEN) 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT - - 10/A-803 45 MIN (EXIST) 01 102
109 109 UTILITY 125 DINING LOBBY 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT - - 1/A-803 45 MIN (EXIST) - 06 109
110a 123 CORRIDOR 110 LOADING / BULK STORAGE 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT - - 1/A-803 45 MIN (EXIST) - 07 110a
110b 110 LOADING / BULK STORAGE 125 DINING LOBBY 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT - - 1/A-803 45 MIN (EXIST) - 06 110b
111 123 CORRIDOR 111 SLEEPING RM (WOMEN) 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT - - 10/A-803 45 MIN (EXIST) - 01 111
112 123 CORRIDOR 112 SLEEPING RM (WOMEN) 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT - - 10/A-803 45 MIN (EXIST) - 01 112
113 123 CORRIDOR 113 SLEEPING RM (WOMEN) 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT - - 10/A-803 45 MIN (EXIST) - 01 113
114 123 CORRIDOR 114 SLEEPING RM (WOMEN) 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT - - 10/A-803 45 MIN (EXIST) - 01 114
115 124 CORRIDOR 115 SLEEPING RM (MEN) 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT - - 10/A-803 45 MIN (EXIST) - 01 115
116 122 CORRIDOR 116 SLEEPING RM (MEN) 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT - - 10/A-803 45 MIN (EXIST) - 01 116
117 122 CORRIDOR 117 CASE MANAGER 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT - - - 45 MIN (EXIST) - 06 117

117A 117 CASE MANAGER 117A WATER SERVICE 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT - - 1/A-803 45 MIN (EXIST) - 06 117A
118 124 CORRIDOR 118 OPERATOR OFFICES 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT - - - 45 MIN (EXIST) - 06 118
119 119 IT / STORAGE 124 CORRIDOR 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT - - - 45 MIN (EXIST) - 06 119
120 120 SLEEPING RM (MEN) 124 CORRIDOR 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT - - 10/A-803 45 MIN (EXIST) - 01 120
121 121 SLEEPING RM (WOMEN) 123 CORRIDOR 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT - - 10/A-803 45 MIN (EXIST) - 01 121

2ND FLOOR

203 228 CORRIDOR 203 SLEEPING RM (MEN) 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT - - 10/A-803 45 MIN (EXIST) - 01 203
204 228 CORRIDOR 204 SLEEPING RM (MEN) 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT - - 10/A-803 45 MIN (EXIST) - 01 204
209 229 CORRIDOR 209 TOILET 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT - - 5/A-803 45 MIN (EXIST) - 14 209
210 229 CORRIDOR 210 OFFICE 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT - - 1/A-803 45 MIN (EXIST) - 06 210
211 229 CORRIDOR 211 MENTAL HEALTH OFFICE 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT - - 1/A-803 45 MIN (EXIST) - 06 211
212 229 CORRIDOR 212 OFFICE 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT - - 1/A-803 45 MIN (EXIST) - 06 212
213 229 CORRIDOR 213 OFFICE 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT - - 1/A-803 45 MIN (EXIST) - 06 213
214 229 CORRIDOR 214 OFFICE 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT - - 1/A-803 45 MIN (EXIST) - 06 214
215 229 CORRIDOR 215 CONF. RM 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT - - 1/A-803 45 MIN (EXIST) - 06 215
216 229 CORRIDOR 216 OFFICE 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT - - 1/A-803 45 MIN (EXIST) - 06 216
217 229 CORRIDOR 217 COMPUTER ROOM 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT - - 1/A-803 45 MIN (EXIST) - 06 217
218 229 CORRIDOR 218 OFFICE 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT - - 1/A-803 45 MIN (EXIST) - 06 218
219 229 CORRIDOR 219 OFFICE 3'-0" 7'-0" 1 3/4" F WD FF 1 HM PT - - 1/A-803 45 MIN (EXIST) - 06 219
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 3" = 1'-0"5 SILL DETAIL

 3" = 1'-0"3 HEAD DETAIL

 3" = 1'-0"2 JAMB DETAIL
 3" = 1'-0"6 JAMB DETAIL

 3" = 1'-0"7 HEAD DETAIL

 3" = 1'-0"10 SILL DETAIL

 3" = 1'-0"8 HEAD DETAIL - CASED OPENING
 3" = 1'-0"4 HEAD DETAIL - CASED OPENING

 3" = 1'-0"11 JAMB DETAIL

 3" = 1'-0"9 HEAD DETAIL
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